Vendor Questions & Answers
Request for Proposals for

Vendor Management Services for the

Wagner Noël Performing Arts Center

RFP No. 742-21-177-2

1. Please define the term, ‘Special Events,’ as used on Page 11, Section 5.3.8 (1).

a. Special events include performances, lectures, meetings, and other events that take place at WNPAC.

2. Please clarify the University’s intent regarding offers to existing regular full-time University employees as outlined on Page 12, Section 5.3.6 

a. Currently there is no employees assigned to the Wagner Noel. This is standard language in our solicitation.
3. Please clarify the University’s intent relative to Page 13,  Section 5(.)4.1 (8): “Proposer will guarantee the University a percentage of gross sales with a guaranteed minimum.”  Gross sales derived from events accrue to the Promoter/Presenter of that event, not the Proposer or the University. 
a. This would only apply in cases where the proposer was to promote its own events and is not applicable in this case.

4. Please clarify the intent on Page 14, Section 5(.)4(6).  The language is confusing. 
5.4.2(6) Proposer shall fully work with existing contracts and/or facilities personnel currently in place at the University feasible.


* UTPB currently has no contracts at Wagner Noel
5. The pagination beginning on Page 49 -50 is confusing.  Is it possible that there is a missing section between Pages 48 and 49?  

a. Pages 49-51 to be omitted from RFP 
6. Page 45 of the RFP (Exhibit B – HUB Subcontracting Plan) seems to be identical to Page 52 (Appendix Three – Hub Subcontracting Plan).  Can you please confirm whether this is a duplication and if so, how should we proceed?
a. Yes, this is a duplication
7. We assume that Pages 60-61 comprise Appendix Eight, although it is not labeled as such. 

a. Page 60 is concerning the “CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES” requirement in the event that the Board of Regents approves the contract or the contract exceeds $1,000,000 threshold. This is a State requirement. Page 61 is an example of the certificate. 
b. https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295/
